Theodore Czaplicki

From: Pessagno, Caroll [REAB] [Caroll.A.Pessagno@ks.gov]

Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 8:58 AM

To: Theodore Czaplicki

Subject: RE: AMC RENEWAL APPLICATION: Mortgage Information Services, Inc. / AMC No. KS069

It has been renewed.

Caroll Pessagno

Administrative Executive

Kansas Real Estate Appraisal Board
Caroll.a.pessagno@ks.gov

From: theodore.czaplicki@mtginfo.com <theodore.czaplicki@mtginfo.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 4:55 PM

To: Pessagno, Caroll [REAB] <Caroll.A.Pessagno@ks.gov>

Subject: RE: AMC RENEWAL APPLICATION: Mortgage Information Services, Inc. / AMC No. KS069

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms. Pessagno:
Thank you once again for your assistance in processing the MIS renewal application.

Would it be possible to get a scan of the renewed license or email confirmation that MIS’s AMC license is
renewed through to 09/30/2022?

Thank you,

Theodore J. Czaplicki

Staff Attorney

Legal Department

Mortgage Information Services, Inc.
4877 Galaxy Parkway, Suite |
Cleveland, OH 44128

Phone: (888) 901-4647 ext. 1894

Fax: (216) 472-8958

Email: theodore.czaplicki@mtginfo.com

Disclaimer: This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the
intended recipient, you should delete this message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or taking any action based on it is strictly prohibited.



